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STAFF REPORT 
ACTION REQUIRED 
with Confidential Attachment  

Proposed City of Toronto Additional Conditions 46 and 
47- New Toronto Casino and Convention Development   

Date: May 15, 2013 

To: City Council 

From: City Solicitor 

Wards: All 

Reason for 
Confidential 
Information:

 

This report contains advice or communications that are subject to 
solicitor-client privilege.  

Reference 
Number:  

 

SUMMARY 

 

This report contains legal advice about proposed City of Toronto Additional Conditions 
46 and 47 upon which the City would consent to support the establishment of a new 
casino gaming site in the Toronto OLG C1 zone, as adopted by the Executive Committee 
at its meeting of April 15-16, 2013.  

RECOMMENDATIONS 

 

The City Solicitor recommends that:  

1. City Council adopt the recommendations contained in Confidential Attachment 1 
to this report; and  

2. City Council direct that Confidential Attachment 1 remain confidential as it 
contains advice and information that is subject to solicitor-client privilege.  City 
Council authorize the public release of the confidential recommendations once 
adopted by City Council at the discretion of the City Solicitor.     
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Financial Impact  

This report will have no financial impact beyond what has already been approved in the 
current year's budget.  

DECISION HISTORY  

At its April 15-16, 2013 meeting regarding this matter, the Executive Committee added 
four Additional Conditions upon which the City would consent to support the 
establishment of a new casino gaming site in the Toronto OLG C1 zone.  The two 
additional conditions that are the subject of this Report would require:  

46. The casino operator will commit to signing a labour peace agreement with its 
employees, and organizations representing them, that will ensure that 
convention and gaming operations are not affected by labour disruptions.  

47. The casino operator will commit to a Toronto residents-first local hiring 
policy and agree to incorporate gender equity and other diversity principles 
into its human resources practices, including rehabilitated gamblers that can 
be integrated in gainful employment with the complex, excluding the casino 
portion.  

COMMENTS  

The issue background and comments section of this report are contained in Attachment 1 
to this report to preserve the confidentiality of this information.  

CONTACT  

Darragh Meagher, Director, Legal Services, Tel: 416-392-8948, Fax: 416-392-3848 
Email: dmeaghe@toronto.ca  

Sharmila Clark, Solicitor, Legal Services, Tel: 416- 397-4414, Fax: 416-392-3848 
Email: sclark1@toronto.ca  

SIGNATURE   

_______________________________ 
Anna Kinastowski 
City Solicitor   

ATTACHMENTS  

Attachment 1: Confidential Information: Proposed City of Toronto Additional Conditions 
46 and 47 


